
Columbia Board of Assessment Appeals 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 Regular Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 

Meeting will be held virtually on the Zoom platform 

 

                       AGENDA  

AS THIS IS A VIRTUAL MEETING WE ARE OPERATING UNDER THE FOLLOWING PROCEDURES: THIS 

SESSION IS BEING BOTH VIDEO AND AUDIO-RECORDED. ATTENDEES, COMMISSIONERS AND STAFF WILL 

GENERALLY REMAIN ON MUTE EXCEPT WHEN SPEAKING OR VOTING AND WILL GENERALLY BE KEEPING 

VIDEO OF THEMSELVES ON THROUGHOUT THE MEETING. IF A MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC CREATES AN 

AUDIO OR VIDEO DISRUPTION, THEY MAY BE MANUALLY EJECTED FROM THE MEETING UPON 

RECOMMENDATION OF STAFF OR THE CHAIR. 

Meeting Link:  https://tinyurl.com/ycxk4m6x Meeting ID:  883 4321 8772 Password:  193991 

 

or join by phone: 1-646-558-8656 same id and password 

  

 1.  Call to Order 

 2.  Roll Call  

 3.  Additions/Changes to Agenda 

 4.  Approval of Minutes 

 4.1 March 13, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes 

5.  Election of Officers 

6.  New Business  

6.1 Hear and Act upon Appeals related to the Assessment of Motor Vehicles on the October 

2019 Grand List and Supplemental October 2019 Grand List 

 6.1.1  Personal Property of Joseph Marsh 

 6.1.2  Personal Property Toni Coombs 

 

7.  Finalize Appeal Decisions or Set Possible Special September Meeting Date for Appeal Decisions 

8.  Discuss and Act Upon 2021 BAA Meeting Schedule  

9.  Adjournment      

  

 

https://tinyurl.com/ycxk4m6x


 
Columbia BAA Thursday, March 13, 2020 Page 1 of 2  

 

 
TOWN OF COLUMBIA 

BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS 
Adella G. Urban Administrative Offices Conference Room 

323 Route 87, Columbia, CT 
Thursday, March 13, 2020 - 9:00 A.M. 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

 
1. Call to Order:  Linda McDonald called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
2. Members Present:    Chairman Linda McDonald, Steve Postemsky, Vice Chairman, Mike Hamilton 

Members Excused:   None 
Staff Present:  Flo Polek, Board Clerk 
Others Present:  Suzanne Tetreault, one other person 
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 

3.1 March 5, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

S. Postemsky MOVED to APPROVE the meeting minutes of 03/5/2020 as presented; M. 
Hamilton SECONDED; MOTION CARRIED 3:0:0. 
 

4.  Appeal Hearing - Real Estate Appeal of Suzanne Tetreault for 158 & 158A Route 6 
 

S. Tetreault presented her case to reduce the assessment at 158 & 158A Route 6.   
 
M. Hamilton explained that the appraisal is based on the market, not just improvements.   
L. McDonald stated that there would be another re-evaluation in 2021.  S. Postemsky stated 
that the lookback period is the prior year.   
  

5. Board Discussion/Decisions for Appeals heard on March 5, 2020, and March 13, 2020  
 

5.a  Real Estate Appeal of Suzanne Tetreault: 

 
Board discussion followed on the lack of evidence from the appellant to support a reduction 
in property value. 
 
L. McDonald MOVED to DENY the reduction of real estate appeal of Suzanne Tetreault at 
158 & 158A Route 6 and keep the 2019 appraised value at $259,785, as the appellant did 
not submit documentation to support a reduction in the property value; S. Postemsky 
SECONDED; MOTION CARRIED 3:0:0. 
 
5.b  Personal Property Appeal of John Naumec: 
 
Board discussion followed.  John Naumec appeared before the BAA on 3/5/2020 to appeal the 
personal property values of his unregistered vehicles on his property at 149 Route 6, Columbia, CT.   
His application submitted only described the unregistered 4 door Cadillac sedan so the board can 
only consider what is on the application.  His estimate of value for the vehicle on his application 
was $500.00.  Mr. Naumec submitted photos of his unregistered cars into the record at the 
meeting on 3/5/2020.  

  
L. McDonald MOVED to keep the 2019 assessment year value of the personal property of the four-
door Cadillac Sedan located at 149 Route 6, Columbia, CT at $400.00 as assigned by the Assessor  



 
Columbia BAA Thursday, March 13, 2020 Page 2 of 2  

 

 
and no change to the 25% penalty applied as the appellant did not provide information to 
substantiate a personal property assessment reduction; S. Postemsky SECONDED; MOTION 
CARRIED 3:0:0. 

 
5.c  Real Estate Appeal of Paul Kordonowy: 
 
Discussion followed on a sales comparison approach appraisal of the property dated 2/17/2020 for 
$520,000.00 submitted by the appellant at the 3/5/2020 meeting. 
   
L. McDonald quoted from the Board of Assessment Appeals Handbook revised edition 2017: 
 
“Because a property appeal must be a historical look back at market data, current appraisals, sales 
transactions, and economic conditions occurring after the revaluation date should be given little or 
no weight in the appeal process.  This is especially true for appeals that occur long after the 
revaluation date.  The BAA should give proper care to ensure that all value reviews are held to the 
same standards and criteria established during the revaluation to maintain the integrity and equity 
of the tax base – otherwise the tax burden gets shifted to other property owners unfairly.”    
 
Board discussion continued. 
 
L. McDonald MOVED to DENY the appeal of Paul Kordonowy for a real estate appeal for 
property at at 108 Hunt Road and keep the 2019 assessment year appraised value at 
$572,075, as documentation submitted by the appellant did not support a reduction in the 
property value; S. Postemsky SECONDED; MOTION CARRIED 3:0:0. 

 
 

5.d  Real Estate Appeal of AB Development LLC: 
 
M. Hamilton reported he viewed the property with the appellant’s representative, Dennis 
Botticello, the day before.   
 
The board invited the Assessor to join the meeting at 10:02 a.m.  For the record, L. McDonald said 
the Assessor was present to answer informational questions from the Board and not to be 
involved at all in the board’s decision-making process.  Deliberations continued after the Assessor 
left the room at 10:05 a.m. 

 
M. Hamilton MOVED to REDUCE the estimated value of the building at 298 Route 66 S owned by 
AB Development LLC by 30% due to lack of finish and inhabitable; L. McDonald  MOVED  to 
AMEND the motion to include the appraised value of the dwelling reduced to $346,220; S. 
Postemsky SECONDED; MOTION CARRIED 3:0:0. 

 
6. Adjournment: 

 
L. McDonald MOVED to ADJOURN; S. Postemsky SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 3:0:0.   
The meeting ADJOURNED at 10:14 a.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted by Flo Polek, Board Clerk, 
Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for approvals and/or corrections hereto. 























© Calendar-12.com

1 Jan. New Year's Day

18 Jan. Birthday of Martin Luther King, Jr.

15 Feb. Washington's Birthday (Presidents' Day)

4 Apr. Easter

31 May Memorial Day

4 July Independence Day

6 Sept. Labor Day

11 Oct. Columbus Day

11 Nov. Veterans Day

25 Nov. Thanksgiving Day

25 Dec. Christmas

Holidays and common observances

October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

26 27 28 29 30 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31 1 2 3 4 5 6

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

31 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 1 2 3 4

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

28 29 30 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

July
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

27 28 29 30 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 1 2

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

28 29 30 31 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 1

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

25 26 27 28 29 30 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31 1 2 3 4 5

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

30 31 1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 1 2 3

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

27 28 29 30 31 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31 1 2 3 4 5 6

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

31 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 1 2 3 4 5 6

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

28 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31 1 2 3

2021 Calendar


	BAA_Agenda_09-10-2020
	BAA_03-13-2020_Special Meeting Minutes
	ApplicationtoAppeal_Marsh_2010HondaPilotEX
	Application_Marsh_NADAValueMarshAppeal
	ApplicationtoAppeal_Coombs_DodgeRamCrewPickup
	2021 Calendar

